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June 25, 2010

Jessica A. Cano STAFF’'S THIRD DATA REQUEST
Florida Power & Light Company

700 Universe Boulevard
Juno, FL 33408-0420

Re: Docket No. 100155-EG - Petition of approval of demand-side management plan of Florida
Pewer & Light Company.

Dear Ms. Cano:

By this letter, the Commission staff requests that Florida Power & Light Company (FPL
or Company) provide responses to the following data requests.

I. Please refer to FPL’s Response to Staff's First Data Request, No. 1. The response shows
projections of seasonal and annual savings for existing programs that are above what FPL
reported as achieved for the same programs in its Demand Side Management 2009 Annual
Report, dated February 26, 2010. Of particular interest are those existing, unmodified
programs for which FPL projects savings increasing but, at the same fime, projects fewer
participants as compared to the Annual Report. Please respond to the following:

a. Please explain or describe FPL’s process for determining the expected level of
partictpation for the programs in its DSM Plan.

b. Please explain or describe how FPL calculated the seasonal and annual savings projections
shown in response to Staff”s First Data Request, No 1.
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Picase file the original and five copies of the requested information by July 15, 2010,
with Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk, 2540 Shumard Oak
Boulevard, Tallahassee, Florida, 32399-0850. Please feel free to call me at (850) 413-6218 if
you have any questions.

Sincerely,

st

Katherine E. Flemi
Senior Attorney
Office of the General Counsel
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cc: Office of Commission Clerk
Charlie Guyton
Vicki Kaufman/Jon Moyle
John McWhirter
George Cavros
Rick D. Chamberlain
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